AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE GREATER LAWRENCE TECHNICAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT COMMITTEE

AND

THE GREATER LAWRENCE REGIONAL TEACHERS FEDERATION
LOCAL 1707
AMERICAN FEDERATION OF TEACHERS (AFT)
AFT MASSACHUSETTS, AFL-CIO

(CLERICAL UNIT)

July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	PAGE
ARTICLE I - Recognition	1
A. Union Recognition	1
B. Jurisdiction	1
C. Definitions	1
D. Complete Agreement	2
ARTICLE II - Administration of the School District	2
ARTICLE III - Fair Practices	2
ARTICLE IV - Grievance Procedure	3
A. General	3
B. Procedure	3
C. Additional Provisions	
ARTICLE V - Compensation	5
A. Basic Salary Schedule	
B. Method and Time of Salary Payment	
C. Overtime	
D. Itemized Payroll Deductions	
E. Mileage Allowance	
F. Sick Leave Buyback	
G. Placement on the Salary Schedule	
H. Promotions	
I. Vacations	
J. Holidays	
·	
K. Longevity	
L. Snow Days/Emergency Days	
M. Stipends	
ARTICLE VI - Fringe Benefits	
A. Health Insurance	
B. Group Life Insurance	
C. Pension	
D. Tax-Sheltered Account/Annuity	
E. Worker's Compensation	
ARTICLE VII - Working Conditions	
A. Notices and Announcements	
B. School Facilities	
C. Seniority	
D. Discipline	
E. Layoff/Recall	
F. Length of Work Day and Work Year	
G. Procedure in Assault Cases	
H. Damage or Loss of Property	
Duty Free Lunch/Break Periods	
J. Secretarial Evaluation	14
K. Employee Files	
L. Probationary Period	15
M. STEAM Program/Academy	16

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE VIII - Transfers/Vacancies	16
A. New Positions and Vacancies	16
B. ReassiugbInvoluntary Transfers	16
C. Involuntary Transfers	17
ARTICLE IX - Paid and Unpaid Leaves of Absence	17
A. Sick Leave	17
B. Sick Leave Bank	18
C. Personal Leave	18
D. Bereavement Leave	18
E. Maternity/Parental/Adoptive Leave	19
F. Court Appearances/Jury Duty	19
G. Other Leaves	19
ARTICLE X - Professional Activity	19
ARTICLE XI - Union Rights and Responsibilities	20
A. Union Representative	20
B. Information	20
C. Printing of Agreement	20
D. Union Activity at the School Level	20
School Meetings	20
Distribution of Materials	20
E. Dues Check-Off	21
F. Agency Fee	21
G. Additional Deductions	22
ARTICLE XII - School Operations	22
A. Unauthorized Interruptions of School Operations	22
B. No Union Activity on School Time	22
C. Organized Reserve Forces	22
ARTICLE XIII - Savings Clause	23
ARTICLE XIV - Federal and State Laws	23
ARTICLE XV - Duration	24
APPENDIX A - Salary Schedule	25
APPENDIX B - Evaluation	29
APPENDIX C - Job Descriptions	30
APPENDIX D - Application for Membership	31
APPENDIX E - Application for Agency Service Fee	32

ARTICLE I RECOGNITION

A. Union Recognition

The Greater Lawrence Technical High School District Committee recognizes the Greater Lawrence Regional Teachers' Federation, Local 1707, American Federation of Teachers (AFT), AFT Massachusetts, AFL-CIO (hereinafter referred to as the Federation or Union) as the exclusive bargaining representative for all full-time and regular part-time clerical employees employed by the School District Committee, excluding all other employees, confidential, managerial, and professional employees as defined in the Massachusetts Labor Relations Act. Members of the bargaining unit mentioned above will hereinafter be referred to as the employee or employees whenever and wherever the Contract so allows. Up to four part-time positions may be included within the bargaining unit. However, no current employees will be reduced to part-time status without mutual agreement by the administration and the employee. Part-time employees' salary and fringe benefits would be pro-rated accordingly.

B. Jurisdiction

The jurisdiction of the Union shall include those persons now or hereafter who perform the duties or functions of the categories of employees in the bargaining unit.

C. Definitions

The term "District" as used in this Agreement means the Greater Lawrence Technical High School District.

The term "Committee" as used in this Agreement means the Greater Lawrence Technical High School District Committee.

The term "Parties" as used in this Agreement refers to the Committee and the Union as participants in this Agreement.

The term "School" as used in this Agreement means any work location or functional division maintained by the School District.

The term "Superintendent/Director" as used in this Agreement shall be understood to mean the responsible administrative head of the School District.

The term "Union Representative" as used in this Agreement means any duly-authorized designee of the Union.

Whenever in this Agreement a personal pronoun is used, such pronoun shall be understood to apply equally to both male and female members of the bargaining unit.

D. Complete Agreement

No change or modification of this Agreement shall be binding on either the Committee or the Federation unless reduced to writing and executed by the respective duly authorized representatives.

ARTICLE II ADMINISTRATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

The right to administer the affairs of the School District, subject to the limitation of this Agreement, is exclusively vested in, and retained by, the Greater Lawrence High School District Committee and its administration.

ARTICLE III FAIR PRACTICES

As sole collective bargaining agent, the Union will accept into voluntary membership all employees covered by this Agreement without regard to race, color, creed, national origin, sex, marital status, or previous affiliation with other organizations.

The Committee and the Union agree that there will be no discrimination in the hiring of employees or in their training assignment, promotion, transfer, or discipline because of race, creed, color, religion, national origin, political activities, sex, domicile, marital status, or participation in any organizational activities.

ARTICLE IV GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

A. General

The purpose of this procedure is to secure, at the lowest possible administrative level, prompt and equitable solutions to the problems, which may from time to time arise affecting the working conditions of employees. Both parties agree that these proceedings will be kept as informal and confidential as may be appropriate at any level of the procedure.

Nothing contained herein will be construed as limiting the right of any employee having a grievance to discuss the matter informally with his immediate superior and having the grievance adjusted without intervention of the Federation, provided the adjustment is not inconsistent with the terms of this Agreement and that the Federation has been given opportunity to be present at such adjustment and to state its views.

To provide for the expeditious and mutually satisfactory settlement of questions arising with respect to wages and other conditions of employment of any employee or group of employees or out of the interpretation or application of any terms of this Agreement, the procedures hereinafter set forth shall be followed:

B. Procedure

Since it is important that grievances be processed as rapidly as possible, the number of days indicated at each level should be considered as maximum, and every effort should be made to expedite the process. The time limits specified may, however, be extended by mutual agreement. Otherwise, all grievances must be processed with the steps, time limits, and conditions herein set forth:

- An employee shall first discuss the complaint with his appropriate administrator directly with the objective of resolving the matter informally. The administrator shall orally convey his decision to the employee within two (2) work days after receiving the complaint.
- The employee or the Union may then initiate a grievance in writing to the Superintendent/Director within thirty (30) work days after knowledge by the employee or the Union

giving rise to the act or condition which is the basis for the complaint. Within ten (10) work days of receipt of said grievance, the Superintendent/Director shall meet with the Union Representative and/or the aggrieved at a mutually convenient time. Within ten (10) work days of the foregoing meeting, the Superintendent/Director shall communicate her decision in writing to the Union Representative and the aggrieved.

- If the grievance is not resolved in Step 2, the employee or the Union may appeal in writing within ten (10) work days to the full School District Committee. The District Committee shall meet with the Union Representative and/or the grievant at the next regularly scheduled meeting if the appeal is received five (5) work days before said meeting. If not received in a timely fashion, the appeal will be heard at the next subsequent regularly scheduled meeting. The District Committee within ten (10) work days following the meeting will forward its decision in writing to the Union Representative.
- A grievance dispute, which is not resolved in Step 3, may be submitted by the Federation to arbitration. The proceeding may be initiated by written notice to the District Committee and the American Arbitration Association postmarked within thirty (30) work days after receipt of the decision of the District Committee at Step 3.

The arbitrator shall issue his decision not later then thirty (30) days from the date of the close of the hearings or, if oral hearings have been waived, then from the date of transmitting the final statements and proofs to the arbitrator. The decision shall be in writing and shall set forth the arbitrator's opinion and conclusion on the issue submitted. The decision of the arbitrator if made in accordance with his jurisdiction and authority under this Agreement will be accepted as final by the parties to the dispute and both will abide by it. The arbitrator's fee will be shared equally by the parties to the dispute.

C. Additional Provisions

Failure by the Committee or its agents to answer an appeal within the time limit specified or for any other

reason shall mean the appeal may be taken to the next step immediately.

Should the Union fail to process a grievance through the next higher step, the grievance shall be considered closed.

An employee may review his own personnel record and upon his specific request such personnel record may be reviewed by the Union Representative. Nothing contained in the Agreement shall deprive any individual employee of the right to discuss with the Superintendent/Director or School District Committee matters in his own interest.

ARTICLE V COMPENSATION

A. Basic Salary Schedule

The salaries of the members of the bargaining unit are set forth in Appendix A, which is attached to and made a part of this Agreement.

B. Method and Time of Salary Payment

The salaries of all employees covered by this Agreement shall be paid on a bi-weekly basis.

C. Overtime

Employees required to work beyond the forty (40) hours in a work week will receive one and one half $(1\ 1/2)$ times her regular hourly rate. The overtime rate shall be calculated by dividing the employee's annual salary by 52 weeks, then by 37.5 hours and multiplying the product by 1.5.

D. Itemized Payroll Deductions

Accompanying each paycheck will be an itemized payroll deduction statement enclosed in an envelope showing gross earnings, itemized deductions, total of deductions, and net earnings.

E. Mileage Allowance

Traveling employees covered by this Agreement who are authorized in advance by the Superintendent/Director or her designee to use private automobiles for school business shall be reimbursed at the current IRS standard mileage rate. Said personnel shall provide the Superintendent/Director or his/her designee with documentation of said use.

F. Sick Leave Buyback

Upon retirement or death, members of the bargaining unit shall receive severance pay equal to thirty three percent (33%) of unused accumulated sick leave up to 210 days based on the employee's compensation at the date of retirement.

The sick leave buyback provision will reduce to 33% effective July 1, 2014. The School agrees to pay the Administrator's Secretary to the Technology Department and the Finance Specialist (current incumbents only) the 17% difference in three equal installments. Installment 1 - July 1, 2015; Installment 2 - July 1, 2016; Installment 3 - June 30, 2017.

All employees who have accumulated more than 210 days sick leave as of July 1, 1999 shall be entitled to use these accumulated sick leave days in the sick leave buyback plan but will be limited to the number of accumulated days as of July 1, 1999 and may not exceed same for the purpose of said plan. Nothing contained in this Article is intended to change the provisions of Article IX here under which allows an employee to accumulate 260 days for sick leave purposes.

G. Placement on the Salary Schedule

Members of the bargaining unit shall be placed on the salary schedule at the step appropriate for training and creditable years of experience.

H. Promotions

Bargaining unit members who are promoted within the bargaining unit shall be moved to the respective salary lane and moved two steps.

I. Vacations

The following vacation periods with pay shall apply to all members of the bargaining unit:

YEARS OF SERVICE	NUMBER OF DAYS
o but less than 5	10
5 but less than 10	15
10 but less than 15	20
15 but less than 20	25
20 or more years	30

Effective July 1, 2008, an employee may accumulate up to eight (8) days of unused vacation time that must, however, be used within two (2) years of the beginning of the fiscal year in which such time was earned. In any event, the scheduling of vacation days shall not adversely affect the operations of the school and further, the scheduling of said vacation days must have the prior written approval of the Superintendent-Director or his/her designee. Such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

J. Holidays

The following holidays shall be allowed with pay:

New Year's Day ²	Columbus Day
Martin Luther King Day	Veterans Day
Presidents Day	1/2 Day Before Thanksgiving
Good Friday	Thanksgiving Day
Patriots Day	Day After Thanksgiving
Memorial Day	Christmas Eve ¹
Independence Day	Christmas Day ²
Labor Day	Floating Holidays (2)

Notes:

 $^{^{1}}$ Only if Christmas Eve falls on a workday.

² If the holiday falls on a Saturday it is celebrated on Friday, and if holiday falls on a Sunday it is celebrated on Monday.

K. Longevity

Eligible employees shall be granted a career increment based on the following formula:

YEARS OF SERVICE	AMOUNT
After 10 Years of Service	\$575
After 15 Years of Service	\$900
After 20 Years of Service	\$1,450
After 25 Years of Service	\$1,750

Longevity awards shall be paid in a lump sum on each eligible employee's anniversary date or, if the employee departs before the anniversary date, a pro-rata portion of the award shall be paid.

L. Snow Days/Emergency Days

When school is closed due to weather or emergency conditions, employees will be required to report to work. If the employee chooses not to report to work due to weather conditions, the employee will have the option of using personal, vacation or floating time for pay purposes.

In the event of a delayed school opening due to weather or emergency conditions, employees are expected to report to work within one (1) hour of their regular start time.

In the event school is cancelled for students but the campus remains open, members of the bargaining unit are expected to report to work by 9:30 a.m.

When there is an early release due to inclement weather, clerical staff is authorized to leave one half $(\frac{1}{2})$ hour after the buses have vacated with no charge to accrued time.

M. Stipends

M-1 - Lead Clerical stipend position: 10% base salary increase with duties to include acting as a non-supervisory liaison to the clerical unit, scheduling clerical vacations, professional development and ensuring departmental clerical coverage during the summer months and times of shortage. This position will be posted annually at the beginning of each fiscal year, starting July 1, 2015.

ARTICLE VI FRINGE BENEFITS

A. Health Insurance

Effective September 1, 2014, the School Committee will provide 80% of the premium cost of the present Blue Cross/Blue Shield HMO Network Blue New England plan. The School will contribute a dollar amount to Master Medical enrollees equal to the current cost of the individual and family plans respectively. Plan design for the Network Blue New England plan shall be as follows:

COVERED SERVICES	YOUR COST
Outpatient Care	
Emergency Room Visits	\$25 per visit
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Teatment	\$10 per visit
Office Visits	\$10 per visit
Chiropractor Services	\$10 per visit
Short-Term Rehabilitation Therapy - Physical and Occupational	
(Up to 60 visits per calendar year).	3 to per visic
Speech, Hearing, and Language Disorder Teatment - Speech Therapy	\$10 per visit
Durable Medical Equipment - such as Wheelchairs, Crutches,	All charges beyond the
Hospital Beds (up to \$1,500 per calendar year).	calendar-year benefit
Inpatient Care	
General or Chronic Disease Hopital Care (as many days as medically necessary).	Nothing
Mental Hospital r Substance Abuse Facility Care (as many days as medically necessary).	Nothing
Rehabilitation Hospital Care (up to 60 days per calendar year).	Nothing
Skilled Nursing Facility are (up to 100 days per calendar year).	Nothing
Prescription Drug Benefits	
	\$10 for Tier 1
All designated Retail Pharmacies. (Up to a 30-day formulary	\$20 for Teir 2
supply for each prescription or refill).	\$35 for Teir 3
Through the designated Mail Service Pharmacy. (Up to a 90-	\$10 for Tier 1
day supply for each prescription or refill).	\$20 for Teir 2
day supply for each prescription of Term).	\$35 for Teir 3

The School District will maintain the current employee-funded Section 125 plans relating to pre-tax health and dental coverage.

The parties agree that there shall be no change in premium contribution (premium split) or plan design (copayments and out-of-pocket expenses) for the current Network Blue New England plan for the duration of this agreement.

When an employee retires, the employee may elect to remain in the Group Health Insurance Plan if the employee contributed to and is receiving a pension from the City of Lawrence Retirement Board. Pursuant to MGL c. 32B § 18A, a retired employee, spouse, or dependent who is Medicare

eligible shall be transferred to the School District's Medicare health plan upon reaching the age of sixty-five (65).

Re-opener. If during the term of the 2017-2020 agreement all other bargaining units represented by the Greater Lawrence Regional Teachers Federation agree to reopen their collective bargaining agreements to negotiate over a temporary adjustment in premium cost (premium split), then this unit may agree to do the same.

B. Group Life Insurance

The School District Committee shall provide ninety-nine percent (99%) of the cost of a twenty thousand dollar (\$20,000) life insurance policy for each Employee covered by this Agreement.

C. Pension

It is agreed that it is a condition of employment that all eligible employees belong to the City of Lawrence Retirement System. If an Employee is not eligible, federal rules will be applicable.

D. Tax-Sheltered Account/Annuity

The District agrees that it is desirable to allow the employees to take advantage of the federal law concerning tax sheltered accounts/annuities and shall take such steps as necessary to implement a tax sheltered account/annuity program as long as there is no cost to the District. Changes in an account/annuity program will be processed within a thirty (30) day period from receipt of all required documentation.

E. Workers' Compensation

The Committee will provide Worker's Compensation for employees covered by this Agreement pursuant to MGL c. 152 \$25A. An employee shall receive compensation for the first five (5) days using his/her accumulated Sick Leave granted under this agreement.

Once an employee's claim is accepted by the District's insurance carrier, the District agrees to credit the employee for an any Sick Leave he/she was charged beyond the first five (5) days, and further agrees to compensate the employee the difference between his/her regular gross wages (40%), and the

amount he/she receives from Worker's Compensation (60%) for a period of up to sixty (60) calendar days.

Upon completion of the sixty (60) calendar day period, an employee shall be required to use Sick Leave to make up the difference between his/her regular gross wages (40%) and the amount he/she receives from Worker's Compensation (60%).

ARTICLE VII WORKING CONDITIONS

A. Notices and Announcements

All official circulars pertaining to bargaining unit members shall be posted on the school bulletin boards and school website, and a copy furnished to the Union Representative.

B. School Facilities

Adequate parking facilities for bargaining unit members shall be furnished. When possible and reasonable school parking facilities shall be plowed and/or sanded.

Mailboxes for employees shall be provided at the school.

C. Seniority

Seniority of a bargaining unit member is based upon total length of continuous service at Greater Lawrence Technical High School in the unit described in Article I.

The District shall prepare a seniority list, which will indicate the date on which all members of the bargaining unit commenced their employment in said bargaining unit.

Effective on the signing of this Agreement, all new hires with the same seniority date will have the tie broken by lot. Within three (3) weeks, the Union and the involved employees will meet to determine placement on the seniority list.

D. Discipline

An employee represented under the terms of this Agreement may be disciplined by the Superintendent/Director for any conduct that is actionable under any applicable law or regulation. The District agrees that the principle of progressive discipline will be followed in most cases of discipline. Employees will not be dismissed without just cause.

E. Layoff/Recall

In the event of a cutback within an area of assignment, i.e., financial support or secretarial support, the employee(s) within the area of assignment having the least amount of service at the school as shown on the seniority list in Article VI (C) shall be the first laid off, except that the bumping employee must have the required qualifications to perform the essential functions of the job as outlined in the job description.

In the subsequent event of restoration of positions or the creation of new positions within an area of assignment, i.e., financial support or secretarial support, those persons laid off from said positions shall receive the first opportunity of re-hire where, the employees whose services were terminated last, shall be the first re-employed. All employees on recall shall be notified of openings in all areas of assignment. The rights contained in this paragraph shall terminate after two (2) years from the date of layoff.

F. Length of Work Day and Work Year

The regular workweek will be five (5) consecutive days scheduled Monday through Friday.

The regular workday will be seven and one half $(7 \ 1/2)$ continuous hours. If a change in the present schedule is necessary due to a demonstrated need of the system, the employee will be given thirty (30) days notice.

This thirty (30) day notice period may be waived or shortened with the mutual consent of the employer and the employee.

G. Procedure in Assault Cases

The Superintendent/Director shall report all cases of assault suffered by Employees in connection with their employment to the School District Committee.

Whenever it is alleged that an employee has assaulted a person, or that a person has assaulted an employee, the Superintendent/Director shall conduct an investigation of the incident and report to the School District Committee. The Superintendent/Director shall comply with any reasonable request from the employee for relevant information in the Committee's possession not privileged under law concerning the person, or persons involved.

H. Damage or Loss of Property

No employee shall be held responsible for loss, damage or destruction of school property or student's property, if such loss, damage or destruction is not the fault of the employee.

An employee shall report in writing any loss, damage or destruction to the Superintendent/Director, or his/her designee, immediately upon becoming aware of such loss, damage or destruction.

The District may reimburse employees for loss, damage or destruction, while on duty in school, of personal property of a kind normally worn to or brought into school when the employee has not been negligent and has reported said loss to the Andover Police Department, said reimbursement to be limited, to the extent that such loss is not covered by insurance.

The term "personal property" shall not include cash over one hundred dollars (\$100). The terms "loss", "damage" and "destruction" shall not apply to the effects of normal wear, tear and use.

In order to comply with the terms of this paragraph, it is hereby agreed that employees will register all equipment and tools brought onto school property with the Superintendent/Director or his/her designee.

I. Duty-Free Lunch/Break Periods

Employees shall be provided with a thirty (30) minute duty-free lunch period. Employees shall be provided with two (2) fifteen minute break periods per day. The scheduling of breaks will take into consideration the operational needs of the office and the employees will cooperate with each other to insure sufficient staffing of the office.

The employee and his/her immediate supervisor may mutually agree to one fifteen (15) minute break and a forty-five (45) minute lunch period. An employee may leave the school campus during his/her designated breaks/lunch period, but he/she is expected to notify their supervisor and sign out prior to departure. An employee must sign-in upon return to campus, and sign-out/sign-in shall be done electronically.

J. Secretarial Evaluation

The School District and the Federation negotiated a new evaluation instrument and it is attached as *Appendix B*. It is agreed that all observations of employee performance will be conducted personally with full knowledge of the employee.

Following the official written evaluation of the employee, the evaluator shall meet with any evaluated employee so requesting to comment on and to discuss the evaluation report and to render constructive assistance.

A copy of the evaluation report, signed by the employee, shall be placed in his or her personnel file and a copy shall be given to the employee. The employee's signature shall not necessarily indicate agreement with its content. The employee shall have the right to make a written reply, which shall be attached to the evaluation report.

Any employee who feels that he has received an unfair evaluation shall have the right to have it reviewed up the chain of command through the Superintendent-Director.

The School District Committee will furnish to an employee, upon request, job descriptions of employees and an organizational chart on a current basis.

If the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education mandates the evaluation of school personnel other than teachers, the parties agree to meet and to bargain the impact of the DESE mandate.

K. Employee Files

Employee files shall be maintained under the following circumstances:

No material derogatory to an employee's conduct, service, character or personality shall be placed in

the files by an administrator unless the employee is sent a dated copy at the same time.

The employee shall have the right to submit a response to the statement. The employee's response shall also be included in the file.

Upon written request to the District, an employee shall be allowed to review his or her file within a reasonable time after said request.

Upon receipt of a written request, the District shall furnish a reproduction of any material in an employee's file.

Official grievances filed by any employee under the grievance procedure as outlined in this Agreement shall not be placed in the personnel file of the Employee but shall be placed in the employer's grievance file.

L. Probationary Period

New employees hired into the bargaining unit shall be considered as probationary employees for the first six (6) months of their continuous employment.

The purpose of the new hire probationary period is to provide for the evaluation of an employee over a period of six (6) months.

At the completion of the first three (3) months and prior to the end of the six (6) month period, his/her administrator shall evaluate each probationary employee. Such evaluation shall be recorded in writing.

Upon the completion of the six-month probationary period, the administrator shall also indicate his/her recommendation for the retention or termination of such employee. If no written evaluation is completed, it shall be assumed that the employee's performance is satisfactory.

The termination of a probationary period employee within the first six months is not subject to the grievance and arbitration provisions of the C.B.A.

M. STEAM Program/Academy

With the start of the 2017-2018 school year the STEAM Program/Academy will open and begin operating as an innovation school (an academy within the Greater Lawrence Technical School), pursuant to MGL c. 71 § 92(e). All full-time and regular parttime Clerical employees working in the STEAM Program/Academy at the Greater Lawrence Technical School shall be members of bargaining unit represented by the Greater Lawrence Regional Teachers Federation. The hours, wages, and working conditions of members of the bargaining unit working in the STEAM Program/Academy shall be as established by the parties' collective bargaining agreement with the Greater Lawrence Regional Technical High School District Committee. The STEAM Program/Academy shall be considered a department within the Greater Lawrence Technical Regional High School.

ARTICLE VIII TRANSFERS/VACANCIES

A. New Positions and Vacancies

All new positions and all vacancies in existing positions in the bargaining unit will be posted for a minimum of seven (7) days. Such notice shall set forth the general specification responsibilities and job function of the position.

Notice of such posting will be sent to the unit's authorized representative.

Any member of the bargaining unit desiring to receive notices during the summer will provide the Superintendent's office with self-addressed stamped business envelope(s).

B. Reassignments and Transfers

In the determination of reassignments and transfers, the convenience and wishes of the individual employee will be considered but will always be subject to the operational needs and best interests of the school system and the pupils. The determination of said needs and interests shall be in the sole discretion of the School Committee and the School's Administration.

Written acknowledgment shall be forwarded to the employee upon receipt of the request for reassignment and/or transfer.

C. Involuntary Transfers

Any involuntary reassignment or transfer shall be made only after a meeting between the employee involved and at the employee's request, a Federation representative and the Superintendent and/or his/her designee, at which time the employee shall be notified of the reasons for the reassignment or transfer. Said meeting will be held at the employee's written request within five (5) work days of employee's receipt of notice of written notification of said reassignment or transfer.

ARTICLE IX PAID AND UNPAID LEAVES OF ABSENCE

A. Sick Leave

Each employee shall be credited with fifteen (15) sick days per year. Sick leave not used in any school year should be accumulated for use in subsequent years up to two hundred and sixty-two (262) days.

An employee may use five (5) days of his/her sick leave for absence due to serious illness of a member of his/her immediate family.

Each employee shall receive a notice of accrued sick leave during the month of September. The information should be transmitted in a sealed envelope.

Any employee who has accumulated one hundred and fifty (150) sick days, may annually at the close of school elect to redeem ten (10) sick days at the rate of fifty percent (50%) of daily pay provided that such employee has not used more than five (5) sick days during the current school year. A minimum of one hundred and forty (140) days accumulated sick leave must remain on record following redemption. Written application for redemption of sick leave must be made within five (5) workdays following the official close of school in June.

In case of an absence of five (5) or more consecutive days the Superintendent/Director may require that an employees' file a statement with the Superintendent/Director from a registered physician that he is treating the employee.

B. Sick Leave Bank

Sick Leave Bank: This space left intentionally blank subject to further negotiations on the implementation of a sick leave bank.

C. Personal Leave

Employees shall be granted four (4) days of personal leave annually for religious, legal, business, household, or family matters which require absence.

Employees are required to give reasonable prior notice to the Superintendent/Director or her designee before taking personal leave. The requirement of reasonable prior notice shall not apply to emergency situations. The prior approval of the Superintendent/Director or her designee will be required on those occasions when personal leave is requested for the last school day, prior to school vacations or for the first school day immediately after school vacations unless said request is necessary for emergency reasons, in which case said prior approval will not be required.

Any unused personal leave may be accumulated as sick time at the end of the fiscal year.

D. Bereavement Leave

An employee shall be granted absence because of a death in the immediate family with pay for a period not to exceed four (4) days. In determining reasonable absence, consideration shall be given to the relationship of the employee to the deceased and the responsibility of the employee for making funeral arrangements. An employee's immediate family shall be considered as: Husband, wife, son, daughter, mother, father, mother-in-law, father-in-law, grandchild or grandparent, sister, brother, or any relative residing with the employee; or any person for whom the employee is solely responsible for all funeral arrangements.

An employee shall be granted reasonable absence up to two (2) days for the death of a grandparent-in-law, sister-in-law, brother-in-law, daughter-in-law, or son-in-law.

E. Maternity/Parental/Adoptive Leave

The parties agree that the provisions of the Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993 shall govern maternity, parental, and adoptive leave.

Employees are eligible for an extended unpaid maternity/parental/adoptive leave of up to one (1) year. Upon completion of leave, the employee will be restored to the same or substantially similar position at the same pay and benefits. An employee will not be entitled to any right, benefit, or position of employment other than any other right, benefit, or position the employee was entitled to prior to the leave.

F. Court Appearances/Jury Duty

An employee summonsed for jury duty or to serve as a witness in a court case which necessitates absence from assigned duties shall be paid the difference between the compensation for such service and his regular compensation. Such employee shall report for his regular duties when he has completed the duty for which he was summonsed unless it is impossible to do so.

G. Other Leaves

Members of the bargaining unit may be granted an unpaid leave for the following reasons: Professional improvement when employees are not eligible for sabbatical leaves of absence; service in public office, or for any other activity which would benefit the Greater Lawrence Technical High School District. All such leaves shall be in the prerogative and in the sole discretion of the Superintendent/Director.

ARTICLE X PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITY

The District Committee agrees to reimburse any member of the bargaining unit for actual expenses (including but not limited to tuition, transportation, textbook fees, and living expenses) incurred in a training program approved by the Superintendent/Director.

ARTICLE XI UNION RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Union Representation

Upon reasonable notification from the Union, the Superintendent/Director shall recognize the Union Building Representative as the official representative of the employees in the bargaining unit.

B. Information

The District Committee shall make available to the Union upon its reasonable request, all records relevant to negotiations, or necessary for the proper enforcement of this Agreement.

With appropriate written authorization, names and addresses of newly employed employees shall be provided to the Union following their selection.

C. Printing of Agreement

The District Committee agrees to pay one-half (1/2) of the cost of printing a sufficient number of copies of the Agreement for unit members.

D. Union Activity at the School Level

School Meetings: The Authorized Representative of the Union shall have the right to schedule meetings of reasonable duration in the school buildings before or after regular class hours and during the lunchtime of the employees as long as there is no cost to the district and as long as the use of school facilities will be arranged with the Superintendent/Director or his/her designee.

<u>Distribution of Materials</u>: The Union shall have the right to place Union related materials in the mailboxes of employees.

E. Dues Check-off

An employee who wishes to have the District deduct the regularly monthly Union dues from his pay for transmittal to the Union shall execute an authorization card (Application for Membership) to be furnished by the Union in the form attached, (See Appendix D).

The amount of dues will be certified to the District from time to time by the designated Treasurer of the Union or by his duly authorized agent and the amount of dues will be uniform for all members of the Union. A certification of a change in Union dues shall become effective after the receipt by the District of such certification in writing from the Union at least fifteen (15) days prior to the start of the month in which the Union seeks to make such change effective.

Union dues deducted by the District shall be forwarded no later than thirty (30) days after such deduction was made to the designated Treasurer of the Union.

An authorization by an Employee for deduction of Union dues shall be cancelled automatically whenever such employee is removed from the School District payroll or goes on leave of absence for more than one month and there shall be no obligation on the part of the District to continue authorization in effect in the absence of an applicable collective agreement.

Authorization for deduction of Union dues may be revocable as provided by law.

F. Agency Fee

As a condition of employment, members of the bargaining unit who are not members of the Greater Lawrence Regional Teachers Federation, Local 1707, American Federation of Teachers (AFT), AFT Massachusetts, AFL-CIO, shall complete an Application for Agency Service Fee (ASF), (See Appendix E), and shall pay to the Greater Lawrence Regional Teachers Federation an Agency Service Fee. Such ASF shall be a percentage of Union dues and will represent that portion of Union dues which is commensurate with the cost of collective bargaining and contract administration. This provision is subject to the rules and regulations of the Massachusetts Department of Labor Relations and applicable law.

G. Additional Deductions

The employer agrees to deduct from employees' salaries the premium payment for any group insurance made available to members of the bargaining unit through General Membership Services when requested in writing by the Employee. Additionally, the employer agrees to provide a payroll deduction for Massachusetts Federal Credit Union or its successor when requested in writing by the employee to do so.

Payroll deduction shall be made available to those employees who wish to participate in the Union sponsored Committee on Political Education.

ARTICLE XII SCHOOL OPERATIONS

A. Unauthorized Interruptions of School Operations

There shall be no strike, work stoppage or other interferences or interruptions of school operations, including absences from assigned school duties to attend union meetings during the period of this Agreement. No officer or representative of the Union shall authorize, instigate or condone any such activity. By way of penalty for any violation of the foregoing, the School District Committee shall have the right to take disciplinary action against any employee participating in the violation.

B. No Union Activity on School Time

The Union agrees that no employee will engage in Union activity during the time he is assigned to duties at the school.

C. Organized Reserved Forces

Every person who is a member of a reserve component of the armed forces of the United States or of the National Guard shall be granted leave without loss of pay in accordance with Section 59 of Chapter 33 of the General Laws after furnishing official evidence that he has been ordered to duty. It is agreed, however, that in the interest of minimizing disruption, the employee, the Union and the Superintendent/Director will exhaust every effort to attempt to schedule all discretionary duty during July and August whenever possible.

ARTICLE XIII SAVINGS CLAUSE

If any provision of this Agreement is or shall at any time be contrary to law, then such provision shall not be applicable or performed or enforced, except to the extent permitted by law and substitute action shall be subject to appropriate consultation and negotiation with the Union.

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is or shall be contrary to law, all other provisions of this Agreement shall continue in effect.

ARTICLE XIV FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS

In the event any federal or state law or any order of any State Executive or Administrative Office having the authority, or if the final determination of any Board or Court of competent jurisdiction affects any provision of this Agreement, the provision or provisions so affected shall conform thereto. Except as so modified, the Agreement shall continue in full force and effect. Nothing contained in this Article shall preclude the Union from obtaining an interpretation of the law or directive relied upon by the District from the pertinent law making body.

ARTICLE XV DURATION

This Agreement shall become effective on July 1, 2017, and shall continue in force and effect until 11:59 p.m. on June 30, 2020.

Negotiations prior to the termination of this Agreement shall commence on or before March 1, 2020 and any changes agreed upon shall not become effective until July 1, 2020.

Signed and sealed this 20^{th} day of June, 2017.

Effective as of the 1st day of July, 2017.

FOR THE COMMITTEE	FOR THE FEDERATION
LEO LAMONTAGNE, CHAIRMAN	CHRISTOPHER BURKE, PRESIDENT

SALARY SCHEDULE

			CF	l			CF	1			CF	III			Ţ		
LEVEL	BASIC R	BASIC	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE Degree	BACHELOR Degree	BASIC	MOS CERT Spec Cert	ASSOCIATE Degree	BACHELOR Degree	BASIC	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE Degree	BACHELOR Degree	BASIC	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE Degree	BACHELOR Degree
	Receptionist	Discipline - - Accounts	Office General Guidance Payable Payroll	Secretary Secretary Sectetary Specialist Clerk	-	-	Administrator's			- Special - Business	Finance Payroll Education HR Office	Specialist Specialist Specialist Tech Specialist	-	- - Help Desk/	Computer Machinist Security	Technician — Systems Operator	

SALARY SCHEDULE

FY2018

1.50%	7/1/2017		CF	ı			CF	II			CF	III			т		
LEVEL	BASIC R	BASIC	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE
STEP																	
1	31,382	32,590	33,795	35,002	35,502	38,623	39,831	41,037	41,537	48,279	49,487	50,694	51,194	54,315	55,523	56,728	57,228
2	32,590	33,795	35,002	36,209	36,709	39,831	41,037	42,244	42,744	49,487	50,694	51,902	52,402	55,523	56,728	57,936	58,436
3	33,795	35,002	36,209	37,416	37,916	41,037	42,244	43,452	43,952	50,694	51,902	53,108	53,608	56,728	57,936	59,143	59,643
4	35,002	36,209	37,416	38,623	39,123	42,244	43,452	44,657	45,157	51,902	53,108	54,315	54,815	57,936	59,143	60,350	60,850
5	36,209	37,416	38,623	39,831	40,331	43,452	44,657	45,865	46,365	53,108	54,315	55,523	56,023	59,143	60,350	61,557	62,057
6	37,416	38,623	39,831	41,037	41,537	44,657	45,865	47,073	47,573	54,315	55,523	56,728	57,228	60,350	61,557	62,765	63,265
7	38,623	39,831	41,037	42,244	42,744	45,865	47,073	48,279	48,779	55,523	56,728	57,936	58,436	61,557	62,765	63,969	64,469
8	39,831	41,037	42,244	43,452	43,952	47,073	48,279	49,487	49,987	56,728	57,936	59,143	59,643	62,765	63,969	65,177	65,677
9	41,037	42,244	43,452	44,657	45,157	48,279	49,487	50,694	51,194	57,936	59,143	60,350	60,850	63,969	65,177	66,385	66,885
10	42,244	43,452	44,657	45,865	46,365	49,487	50,694	51,902	52,402	59,143	60,350	61,557	62,057	65,177	66,385	67,591	68,091
11	43,452	44,657	45,865	47,073	47,573	50,694	51,902	53,108	53,608	60,350	61,557	62,765	63,265	66,385	67,591	68,799	69,299
12	44,657	45,865	47,073	48,279	48,779	51,902	53,108	54,315	54,815	61,557	62,765	63,969	64,469	67,591	68,799	70,006	70,506
13	45,865	47,073	48,279	49,487	49,987	53,108	54,315	55,523	56,023	62,765	63,969	65,177	65,677	68,799	70,006	71,212	71,712
14	47,073	48,279	49,487	50,694	51,194	54,315	55,523	56,728	57,228	63,969	65,177	66,385	66,885	70,006	71,212	72,420	72,920
15	48,279	49,487	50,694	51,902	52,402	55,523	56,728	57,936	58,436	65,177	66,385	67,591	68,091	71,212	72,420	73,624	74,124
16	49,487	50,694	51,902	53,108	53,608	56,728	57,936	59,143	59,643	66,385	67,591	68,799	69,299	72,420	73,624	74,728	75,228
1 1							***************************************									,	
0.50%	6/30/2018		CF	I			CF	II			CF	III			Т		
0.50%	6/30/2018 BASIC R	BASIC	CF MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	CF MOS CERT SPEC CERT	II ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	CF MOS CERT SPEC CERT	III ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	T MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE
		BASIC	MOS CERT	1	1	BASIC	MOS CERT	ASSOCIATE		BASIC	MOS CERT	ASSOCIATE		BASIC	MOS CERT		
LEVEL	BASIC R	BASIC 32,753	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	1	1	BASIC 38,816	MOS CERT	ASSOCIATE		BASIC 48,521	MOS CERT	ASSOCIATE		BASIC 54,586	MOS CERT		
LEVEL			MOS CERT	DEGREE	DEGREE		MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	DEGREE		MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	DEGREE		MOS CERT SPEC CERT	DEGREE	DEGREE
LEVEL STEP	BASIC R 31,539	32,753	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 33,964	DEGREE 35,177	DEGREE 35,677	38,816	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 40,030	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	DEGREE 41,743	48,521	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 49,735	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 50,948	DEGREE 51,448	54,586	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 55,800	DEGREE 57,012	DEGREE 57,512
LEVEL STEP 1 2	31,539 32,753	32,753 33,964	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 33,964 35,177	35,177 36,390	35,677 36,890	38,816 40,030	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 40,030 41,243	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 41,243 42,456	41,743 42,956	48,521 49,735	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 49,735 50,948	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 50,948 52,162	51,448 52,662	54,586 55,800	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 55,800 57,012	57,012 58,226	57,512 58,726
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3	31,539 32,753 33,964	32,753 33,964 35,177	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 33,964 35,177 36,390	35,177 36,390 37,603	35,677 36,890 38,103	38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 40,030 41,243 42,456	41,243 42,456 43,669	41,743 42,956 44,169	48,521 49,735 50,948	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 49,735 50,948 52,162	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 50,948 52,162 53,373	51,448 52,662 53,873	54,586 55,800 57,012	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 55,800 57,012 58,226	57,012 58,226 59,439	57,512 58,726 59,939
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4	31,539 32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603	32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390	33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603	35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816	35,677 36,890 38,103 39,316	38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669	41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880	41,743 42,956 44,169 45,380	48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373	50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586	51,448 52,662 53,873 55,086 56,300 57,512	54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439	57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652	57,512 58,726 59,939 61,152
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7	31,539 32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390	32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603	33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816	35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030	35,677 36,890 38,103 39,316 40,530	38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880	41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094	41,743 42,956 44,169 45,380 46,594	48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586	50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800	51,448 52,662 53,873 55,086 56,300	54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652	57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864	57,512 58,726 59,939 61,152 62,364
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6	31,539 32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603	32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816	33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030	35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243	35,677 36,890 38,103 39,316 40,530 41,743	38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308	40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094	41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308	41,743 42,956 44,169 45,380 46,594 47,808	48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 49,735 50,948 52,162 52,323 54,586 55,800	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012	51,448 52,662 53,873 55,086 56,300 57,512	54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864	57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078	57,512 58,726 59,939 61,152 62,364 63,578
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7	31,539 32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816	32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030	33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243	35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456	35,677 36,890 38,103 39,316 40,530 41,743 42,956	38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094	40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308	41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521	41,743 42,956 44,169 45,380 46,594 47,808 49,021 50,235 51,448	48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012	50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226	51,448 52,662 53,873 55,086 56,300 57,512 58,726	54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078	57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289	57,512 58,726 59,939 61,152 62,364 63,578 64,789 66,003 67,217
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	31,539 32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456	32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669	33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880	35,177 36,390 37,663 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094	35,677 36,890 38,103 39,316 40,530 41,743 42,956 44,169 45,380 46,594	38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735	40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948	41,243 42,456 43,669 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162	41,743 42,956 44,169 45,380 46,594 47,808 49,021 50,235 51,448 52,662	48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439	49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652	50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864	51,448 52,662 53,873 55,086 56,300 57,512 58,726 59,939 61,152 62,364	54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503	55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717	57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717 67,929	57,512 58,726 59,939 61,152 62,364 63,578 64,789 66,003 67,217 68,429
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	31,539 32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669	32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880	33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094	35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308	35,677 36,890 38,103 39,316 40,530 41,743 42,956 44,169 45,380 46,594 47,808	38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948	40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162	41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373	41,743 42,956 44,169 45,380 46,594 47,808 49,021 50,235 51,448 52,662 53,873	48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652	49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864	50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078	51,448 52,662 53,873 55,086 56,300 57,512 58,726 59,939 61,152 62,364 63,578	54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717	55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717 67,929	57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717 67,929 69,143	57,512 58,726 59,939 61,152 62,364 63,578 64,789 66,003 67,217 68,429 69,643
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	31,539 32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880	32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308	35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521	35,677 36,890 38,103 39,316 40,530 41,743 42,956 44,169 45,380 46,594 47,808 49,021	38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586	41,743 42,956 44,169 45,380 46,594 47,808 49,021 50,235 51,448 52,662 53,873 55,086	48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289	51,448 52,662 53,873 55,086 56,300 57,512 58,726 59,939 61,152 62,364 63,578 64,789	54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717 67,929	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717 67,929 69,143	57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 64,289 65,503 66,717 67,929 69,143 70,356	57,512 58,726 59,939 61,152 62,364 63,578 64,789 66,003 67,217 68,429 69,643 70,856
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	31,539 32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094	32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308	33,964 35,177 36,390 37,663 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521	35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735	35,677 36,890 38,103 39,316 40,530 41,743 41,743 44,169 45,380 46,594 47,808 49,021 50,235	38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373	40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586	41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800	41,743 42,956 44,169 45,380 46,594 47,808 49,021 50,235 51,448 52,662 53,873 55,086 56,300	48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289	50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503	51,448 52,662 53,873 55,086 56,300 57,512 58,726 59,939 61,152 62,364 63,578 64,789 66,003	54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717 67,929 69,143	55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717 67,929 69,143 70,356	57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717 67,929 69,143 70,356 71,568	57,512 58,726 59,939 61,152 62,364 63,578 64,789 66,003 67,217 68,429 69,643 70,856 72,068
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	31,539 32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308	32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521	33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735	35,177 36,390 37,663 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948	35,677 36,890 38,103 39,316 40,530 41,743 42,956 44,169 45,380 46,594 47,808 49,021 50,235 51,448	38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586	40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800	41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,860 57,012	41,743 42,956 44,169 45,380 46,594 47,808 49,023 50,235 51,448 52,662 53,873 55,086 56,300 57,512	48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289	49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503	50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717	51,448 52,662 53,873 55,086 56,300 57,512 58,726 59,939 61,152 62,364 63,578 64,789 66,003 67,217	54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717 67,929 69,143 70,356	55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717 67,929 69,143 70,356 71,568	57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,593 66,717 67,929 69,143 70,356 71,568 72,782	57,512 58,726 59,939 61,152 62,364 63,578 64,789 66,003 67,217 68,429 69,643 70,856 72,068 73,282
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	31,539 32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521	32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735	33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948	35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162	35,677 36,890 38,103 39,316 40,530 41,743 42,956 44,169 45,380 46,594 47,808 49,021 50,235 51,448 52,662	38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800	40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 57,012 58,226	41,743 42,956 44,169 45,380 46,594 47,808 49,021 50,235 51,448 52,662 53,873 55,086 56,300 57,512 58,726	48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503	49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717	\$50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717 67,929	51,448 52,662 53,873 55,086 56,300 57,512 58,726 59,939 61,152 62,364 63,578 64,789 66,003 67,217 68,429	54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717 67,929 69,143 70,356 71,568	55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717 67,929 69,143 70,356 71,568 72,782	57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717 67,929 69,143 70,356 71,568 72,782 73,992	57,512 58,726 59,939 61,152 62,364 63,578 64,789 66,003 67,217 68,429 69,643 70,856 72,068 73,282 74,492
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	31,539 32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308	32,753 33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521	33,964 35,177 36,390 37,603 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735	35,177 36,390 37,663 38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948	35,677 36,890 38,103 39,316 40,530 41,743 42,956 44,169 45,380 46,594 47,808 49,021 50,235 51,448	38,816 40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586	40,030 41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800	41,243 42,456 43,669 44,880 46,094 47,308 48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,860 57,012	41,743 42,956 44,169 45,380 46,594 47,808 49,023 50,235 51,448 52,662 53,873 55,086 56,300 57,512	48,521 49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289	49,735 50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503	50,948 52,162 53,373 54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717	51,448 52,662 53,873 55,086 56,300 57,512 58,726 59,939 61,152 62,364 63,578 64,789 66,003 67,217	54,586 55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717 67,929 69,143 70,356	55,800 57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,503 66,717 67,929 69,143 70,356 71,568	57,012 58,226 59,439 60,652 61,864 63,078 64,289 65,593 66,717 67,929 69,143 70,356 71,568 72,782	57,512 58,726 59,939 61,152 62,364 63,578 64,789 66,003 67,217 68,429 69,643 70,856 72,068 73,282

NOTES:

- a. FY2018: Effective 7/1/2017 increase wages one and one-half percent (1 ½ %) across the board.
- b. FY2018: Effective 6/30/2018 increase wages one-half percent (½ %) across the board.
- c. FY2018: Add a new column (Bachelor Degree) at \$500 more than the Associate Degree Column.

SALARY SCHEDULE

FY2019

1.50%	7/1/2018		CF	1			CF	II			CF	Ш			T		
LEVEL	BASIC R	BASIC	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE
STEP																	
1	32,012	33,244	34,474	35,705	36,205	39,398	40,630	41,861	42,361	49,249	50,481	51,712	52,212	55,405	56,637	57,867	58,367
2	33,244	34,474	35,705	36,936	37,436	40,630	41,861	43,092	43,592	50,481	51,712	52,944	53,444	56,637	57,867	59,099	59,599
3	34,474	35,705	36,936	38,167	38,667	41,861	43,092	44,324	44,824	51,712	52,944	54,174	54,674	57,867	59,099	60,330	60,830
4	35,705	36,936	38,167	39,398	39,898	43,092	44,324	45,553	46,053	52,944	54,174	55,405	55,905	59,099	60,330	61,561	62,061
5	36,936	38,167	39,398	40,630	41,130	44,324	45,553	46,786	47,286	54,174	55,405	56,637	57,137	60,330	61,561	62,792	63,292
6	38,167	39,398	40,630	41,861	42,361	45,553	46,786	48,018	48,518	55,405	56,637	57,867	58,367	61,561	62,792	64,025	64,525
7	39,398	40,630	41,861	43,092	43,592	46,786	48,018	49,249	49,749	56,637	57,867	59,099	59,599	62,792	64,025	65,254	65,754
8	40,630	41,861	43,092	44,324	44,824	48,018	49,249	50,481	50,981	57,867	59,099	60,330	60,830	64,025	65,254	66,486	66,986
9	41,861	43,092	44,324	45,553	46,053	49,249	50,481	51,712	52,212	59,099	60,330	61,561	62,061	65,254	66,486	67,718	68,218
10	43,092	44,324	45,553	46,786	47,286	50,481	51,712	52,944	53,444	60,330	61,561	62,792	63,292	66,486	67,718	68,948	69,448
11	44,324	45,553	46,786	48,018	48,518	51,712	52,944	54,174	54,674	61,561	62,792	64,025	64,525	67,718	68,948	70,180	70,680
12	45,553	46,786	48,018	49,249	49,749	52,944	54,174	55,405	55,905	62,792	64,025	65,254	65,754	68,948	70,180	71,411	71,911
13	46,786	48,018	49,249	50,481	50,981	54,174	55,405	56,637	57,137	64,025	65,254	66,486	66,986	70,180	71,411	72,642	73,142
14	48,018	49,249	50,481	51,712	52,212	55,405	56,637	57,867	58,367	65,254	66,486	67,718	68,218	71,411	72,642	73,874	74,374
15	49,249	50,481	51,712	52,944	53,444	56,637	57,867	59,099	59,599	66,486	67,718	68,948	69,448	72,642	73,874	75,102	75,602
16	50,481	51,712	52,944	54,174	54,674	57,867	59,099	60,330	60,830	67,718	68,948	70,180	70,680	73,874	75,102	76,229	76,729
																·	·
0.50%	6/30/2019		CF	I			CF	II			CF	III			т	,	,
0.50% LEVEL	6/30/2019 BASIC R	BASIC	CF MOS CERT SPEC CERT	I ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	CF MOS CERT SPEC CERT	II ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	CF MOS CERT SPEC CERT	III ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	T MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE
		BASIC	MOS CERT			BASIC	MOS CERT	ASSOCIATE		BASIC	MOS CERT	ASSOCIATE		BASIC	MOS CERT		1
LEVEL	BASIC R		MOS CERT SPEC CERT	DEGREE	DEGREE		MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	DEGREE		MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	DEGREE		MOS CERT SPEC CERT	DEGREE	DEGREE
LEVEL	BASIC R 32,172	33,410	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	DEGREE 35,883	DEGREE 36,383	39,595	MOS CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 42,071		49,495	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 51,970	DEGREE 52,470	55,682	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 56,920	DEGREE 58,157	DEGREE 58,657
LEVEL STEP	32,172 33,410	33,410 34,646	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	DEGREE	DEGREE		MOS CERT SPEC CERT 40,833	42,071 43,308	DEGREE 42,571	49,495 50,733	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 50,733 51,970	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 51,970 53,209	DEGREE 52,470 53,709	55,682 56,920	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 56,920 58,157	DEGREE	DEGREE
LEVEL STEP 1 2	BASIC R 32,172	33,410	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 34,646 35,883	35,883 37,121 38,358	36,383 37,621	39,595 40,833	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 40,833 42,071 43,308	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 42,071	42,571 43,808	49,495	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 51,970 53,209 54,445	DEGREE 52,470	55,682 56,920 58,157	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 56,920	58,157 59,395	58,657 59,895
STEP 1 2 3	32,172 33,410 34,646	33,410 34,646 35,883	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358	35,883 37,121	36,383 37,621 38,858 40,095	39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546	42,071 43,308 44,546	42,571 43,808 45,046 46,281	49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 50,733 51,970 53,209	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 51,970 53,209	52,470 53,709 54,945 56,182	55,682 56,920	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 56,920 58,157 59,395	58,157 59,395 60,632	58,657 59,895 61,132
STEP 1 2 3 4	32,172 33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121	33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 34,646 35,883 37,121	35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595	36,383 37,621 38,858	39,595 40,833 42,071	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 40,833 42,071 43,308	42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781	42,571 43,808 45,046	49,495 50,733 51,970	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445	51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682	52,470 53,709 54,945	55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632	58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869	58,657 59,895 61,132 62,369
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5	32,172 33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358	33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595	35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833	36,383 37,621 38,858 40,095 41,333	39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781	42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258	42,571 43,808 45,046 46,281 47,519 48,758	49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682	51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157	52,470 53,709 54,945 56,182 57,420	55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869	58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106	58,657 59,895 61,132 62,369 63,606
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6	32,172 33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121	33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595	34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833	35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071	36,383 37,621 38,858 40,095 41,333 42,571	39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258	42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495	42,571 43,808 45,046 46,281 47,519 48,758 49,995	49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157	51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920	52,470 53,709 54,945 56,182 57,420 58,657	55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106	58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345	58,657 59,895 61,132 62,369 63,606 64,845
LEVEL. STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7	32,172 33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595	33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071	35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308	36,383 37,621 38,858 40,095 41,333 42,571 43,808	39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495	42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733	42,571 43,808 45,046 46,281 47,519 48,758 49,995 51,233	49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920	51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395	52,470 53,709 54,945 56,182 57,420 58,657 59,895	55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345	58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580	58,657 59,895 61,132 62,369 63,606 64,845 66,080
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	32,172 33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833	33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308	35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546	36,383 37,621 38,858 40,095 41,333 42,571 43,808 45,046	39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258	42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495	42,571 43,808 45,046 46,281 47,519 48,758 49,995	49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395	51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632	52,470 53,709 54,945 56,182 57,420 58,657 59,895 61,132	55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580	58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818	58,657 59,895 61,132 62,369 63,606 64,845 66,080 67,318
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	32,172 33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071	33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546	35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781	36,383 37,621 38,858 40,095 41,333 42,571 43,808 45,046 46,281	39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733	42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733 51,970	42,571 43,808 45,046 46,281 47,519 48,758 49,995 51,233 52,470	49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395	50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632	51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869	52,470 53,709 54,945 56,182 57,420 58,657 59,895 61,132 62,369	55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580	56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818	58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818 68,056	58,657 59,895 61,132 62,369 63,606 64,845 66,080 67,318 68,556
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	32,172 33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308	33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546	34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781	35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019	36,383 37,621 38,858 40,095 41,333 42,571 43,808 45,046 46,281 47,519	39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733	40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733 51,970	42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209	42,571 43,808 45,046 46,281 47,519 48,758 49,995 51,233 52,470 53,709	49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632	50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869	51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106	52,470 53,709 54,945 56,182 57,420 58,657 59,895 61,132 62,369 63,606	55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818	56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818 68,056	58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818 68,056 69,293	58,657 59,895 61,132 62,369 63,606 64,845 66,080 67,318 68,556 69,793
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	32,172 33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546	33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019	35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258	36,383 37,621 38,858 40,095 41,333 42,571 43,808 45,046 46,281 47,519 48,758	39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733 51,970	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209	42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445	42,571 43,808 45,046 46,281 47,519 48,758 49,995 51,233 52,470 53,709 54,945	49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869	50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106	51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345	52,470 53,709 54,945 56,182 57,420 58,657 59,895 61,132 62,369 63,606 64,845	55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818 68,056	56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818 68,056 69,293	58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818 68,056 69,293 70,531	58,657 59,895 61,132 62,369 63,606 64,845 66,080 67,318 68,556 69,793 71,031
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	32,172 33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781	33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258	35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495	36,383 37,621 38,858 40,095 41,333 42,571 43,808 45,046 46,281 47,519 48,758	39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445	42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682	42,571 43,808 45,046 46,281 47,519 48,758 49,995 51,233 52,470 53,709 54,945 56,182	49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345	51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580	52,470 53,709 54,945 56,182 57,420 58,657 59,895 61,132 62,369 63,606 64,845 66,080	55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818 68,056 69,293	56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818 68,056 69,293 70,531	58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818 68,056 69,293 70,531 71,768	58,657 59,895 61,132 62,369 63,606 64,845 66,080 67,318 68,556 69,793 71,031 72,268 73,505
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	32,172 33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019	33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495	35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733	36,383 37,621 38,858 40,095 41,333 42,571 43,808 45,046 46,281 47,519 48,758 49,995 51,233	39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445	40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682	42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920	42,571 43,808 45,046 46,281 47,519 48,758 49,995 51,233 52,470 53,709 54,945 56,182 57,420	49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345	50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580	51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818	52,470 53,709 54,945 56,182 57,420 58,657 59,895 61,132 62,369 63,606 64,845 66,080 67,318	55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818 68,056 69,293 70,531	56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818 68,056 69,293 70,531 71,768	58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818 68,056 69,293 70,531 71,768 73,005	58,657 59,895 61,132 62,369 63,606 64,845 66,080 67,318 68,556 69,793 71,031 72,268
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	32,172 33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258	33,410 34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495	34,646 35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733	35,883 37,121 38,358 39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733 51,970	36,383 37,621 38,858 40,095 41,333 42,571 43,808 45,046 46,281 47,519 48,758 49,995 51,233 52,470	39,595 40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682	40,833 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 42,071 43,308 44,546 45,781 47,019 48,258 49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157	42,571 43,808 45,046 46,281 47,519 48,758 49,995 51,233 52,470 53,709 54,945 56,182 57,420 58,657	49,495 50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580	50,733 51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,652 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818	51,970 53,209 54,445 55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818 68,056	52,470 53,709 54,945 56,182 57,420 58,657 59,895 61,132 62,369 63,606 64,845 66,080 67,318 68,556	55,682 56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818 68,056 69,293 70,531 71,768	56,920 58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818 68,056 69,293 70,531 71,768 73,005	58,157 59,395 60,632 61,869 63,106 64,345 65,580 66,818 68,056 69,293 70,751 71,768 73,005 74,243	58,657 59,895 61,132 62,369 63,606 64,845 66,080 67,318 68,556 69,793 71,031 72,268 73,505 74,743

NOTES:

- d. FY2019: Effective 7/1/2018 increase wages by one and one-half percent (1 ½ %) across the board.
- e. FY2019: Effective 6/30/2019 increase wages by one-half percent (½ %) across the board.
- f. FY2019: Effective 6/30/2019 increase STEP 16 by three-quarter percent (% %).

SALARY SCHEDULE

FY2020

1.50%	7/1/2019		CF	1			CF	II			CF	Ш			т		
LEVEL	BASIC R	BASIC	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE
STEP																	
1	32,654	33,911	35,166	36,422	36,922	40,189	41,446	42,702	43,202	50,237	51,494	52,750	53,250	56,517	57,774	59,029	59,529
2	33,911	35,166	36,422	37,677	38,177	41,446	42,702	43,957	44,457	51,494	52,750	54,007	54,507	57,774	59,029	60,286	60,786
3	35,166	36,422	37,677	38,933	39,433	42,702	43,957	45,214	45,714	52,750	54,007	55,262	55,762	59,029	60,286	61,541	62,041
4	36,422	37,677	38,933	40,189	40,689	43,957	45,214	46,468	46,968	54,007	55,262	56,517	57,017	60,286	61,541	62,797	63,297
5	37,677	38,933	40,189	41,446	41,946	45,214	46,468	47,725	48,225	55,262	56,517	57,774	58,274	61,541	62,797	64,053	64,553
6	38,933	40,189	41,446	42,702	43,202	46,468	47,725	48,982	49,482	56,517	57,774	59,029	59,529	62,797	64,053	65,310	65,810
7	40,189	41,446	42,702	43,957	44,457	47,725	48,982	50,237	50,737	57,774	59,029	60,286	60,786	64,053	65,310	66,564	67,064
8	41,446	42,702	43,957	45,214	45,714	48,982	50,237	51,494	51,994	59,029	60,286	61,541	62,041	65,310	66,564	67,820	68,320
9	42,702	43,957	45,214	46,468	46,968	50,237	51,494	52,750	53,250	60,286	61,541	62,797	63,297	66,564	67,820	69,077	69,577
10	43,957	45,214	46,468	47,725	48,225	51,494	52,750	54,007	54,507	61,541	62,797	64,053	64,553	67,820	69,077	70,332	70,832
11	45,214	46,468	47,725	48,982	49,482	52,750	54,007	55,262	55,762	62,797	64,053	65,310	65,810	69,077	70,332	71,589	72,089
12	46,468	47,725	48,982	50,237	50,737	54,007	55,262	56,517	57,017	64,053	65,310	66,564	67,064	70,332	71,589	72,845	73,345
13	47,725	48,982	50,237	51,494	51,994	55,262	56,517	57,774	58,274	65,310	66,564	67,820	68,320	71,589	72,845	74,100	74,600
14	48,982	50,237	51,494	52,750	53,250	56,517	57,774	59,029	59,529	66,564	67,820	69,077	69,577	72,845	74,100	75,357	75,857
15	50,237	51,494	52,750	54,007	54,507	57,774	59,029	60,286	60,786	67,820	69,077	70,332	70,832	74,100	75,357	76,610	77,110
16	51,880	53,146	54,412	55,676	56,176	59,472	60,738	62,003	62,503	69,595	70,859	72,126	72,626	75,922	77,184	78,342	78,842
																	1 1
				Q	<u> </u>	- -	<u></u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		.i	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			}	
0.50%	6/30/2020		CF	l			CF	ıı			CF	III			Т	:	
o.50%	6/30/2020 BASIC R	BASIC	MOS CERT	I ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	MOS CERT	ASSOCIATE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	MOS CERT	ASSOCIATE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	MOS CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE
LEVEL		BASIC	7	I ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC	7		BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC		·	BACHELOR DEGREE	BASIC		ASSOCIATE DEGREE	BACHELOR DEGREE
LEVEL	BASIC R		MOS CERT SPEC CERT	DEGREE	DEGREE		MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	DEGREE		MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE	DEGREE		MOS CERT SPEC CERT	DEGREE	DEGREE
LEVEL STEP	BASIC R 32,818	34,081	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	DEGREE 36,604	DEGREE 37,104	40,390	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 41,653	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 42,915	DEGREE 43,415	50,489	MOS CERT SPEC CERT	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 53,014	DEGREE 53,514	56,800	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 58,063	DEGREE 59,324	DEGREE 59,824
LEVEL STEP 1 2	BASIC R 32,818 34,081	34,081 35,342	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 35,342 36,604	36,604 37,866	37,104 38,366	40,390 41,653	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 41,653 42,915	42,915 44,177	43,415 44,677	50,489 51,752	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 51,752 53,014	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 53,014 54,277	53,514 54,777	56,800 58,063	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 58,063 59,324	59,324 60,587	59,824 61,087
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3	32,818 34,081 35,342	34,081 35,342 36,604	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 35,342 36,604 37,866	36,604 37,866 39,128	37,104 38,366 39,628	40,390 41,653 42,915	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 41,653 42,915 44,177	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 42,915 44,177 45,440	43,415 44,677 45,940	50,489 51,752 53,014	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 51,752 53,014 54,277	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 53,014 54,277 55,538	53,514 54,777 56,038	56,800 58,063 59,324	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 58,063 59,324 60,587	59,324 60,587 61,849	59,824 61,087 62,349
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4	32,818 34,081 35,342 36,604	34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866	35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128	36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390	37,104 38,366 39,628 40,890	40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440	42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700	43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200	50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800	53,514 54,777 56,038 57,300	56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849	59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111	59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4	32,818 34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866	34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128	35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390	36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653	37,104 38,366 39,628 40,890 42,153	40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440	41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700	42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963	43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200 48,463	50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800	53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063	53,514 54,777 56,038 57,300 58,563	56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111	59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373	59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611 64,873
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4	32,818 34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128	34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390	35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653	36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915	37,104 38,366 39,628 40,890 42,153 43,415	40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700	41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963	42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227	43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200 48,463 49,727	50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063	53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324	53,514 54,777 56,038 57,300 58,563 59,824	56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373	59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636	59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611 64,873 66,136
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6	32,818 34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390	34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653	35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915	36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177	37,104 38,366 39,628 40,890 42,153 43,415 44,677	40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227	42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489	43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200 48,463 49,727 50,989	50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324	53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587	53,514 54,777 56,038 57,300 58,563 59,824 61,087	56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636	59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896	59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611 64,873 66,136 67,396
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	32,818 34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653	34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177	36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440	37,104 38,366 39,628 40,890 42,153 43,415 44,677 45,940	40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,927 50,489 51,752	43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200 48,463 49,727 50,989 52,252	50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849	53,514 54,777 56,038 57,300 58,563 59,824 61,087 62,349	56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896	59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159	59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611 64,873 66,136 67,396 68,659
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6	32,818 34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915	34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177	35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440	36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700	37,104 38,366 39,628 40,890 42,153 43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200	40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489	41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 53,014	43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200 48,463 49,727 50,989 52,252 53,514	50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587	51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849	53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111	53,514 54,777 56,038 57,300 58,563 59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611	56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159	59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159 69,423	59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611 64,873 66,136 67,396 68,659 69,923
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	32,818 34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177	34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440	35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700	36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963	37,104 38,366 39,628 40,890 42,153 43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200 48,463	40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752	41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 53,014	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277	43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200 48,463 49,727 50,989 52,252 53,514 54,777	50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849	51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,880 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111	53,014 54,277 55,38 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 63,111 64,373	53,514 54,777 56,038 57,300 58,563 59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611 64,873	56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159	58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159 69,423	59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,859 69,423 70,684	59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611 64,873 66,136 67,396 68,659 69,923 71,184
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	32,818 34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440	34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700	35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963	36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227	37,104 38,366 39,628 40,890 42,153 43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200 48,463 49,727	40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 53,014	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 51,752 52,3014 54,277 55,538	43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200 48,463 49,727 50,989 52,252 53,514 54,777 56,038	50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111	51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,860 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636	53,514 54,777 56,038 57,300 58,563 59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611 64,873 66,136	56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159 69,423	58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159 69,423 70,684	59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159 69,423 70,684 71,947	59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611 64,873 66,136 67,396 68,659 69,923 71,184 72,447
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	32,818 34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700	34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227	36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489	37,104 38,366 39,628 40,890 42,153 43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200 48,463 49,727 50,989	40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800	43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200 48,463 49,727 50,989 52,252 53,514 54,777 56,038 57,300	50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373	51,752 53,014 54,277 55,58 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896	53,514 54,777 56,038 57,300 58,563 59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611 64,873 66,136 67,396	56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159 69,423 70,684	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159 69,423 70,684 71,947	59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159 69,423 71,947 73,209	59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611 64,873 66,136 67,396 68,659 69,923 71,184 72,447 73,709
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	32,818 34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963	34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227	35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,9227 50,489	36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752	37,104 38,366 39,628 40,890 42,153 43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200 48,463 49,727 50,989 52,252	40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538	41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800	42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,880 58,063	43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200 48,463 49,727 50,989 52,252 53,514 54,777 56,038 57,300 58,563	50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636	51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,063 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896	53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159	53,514 54,777 56,038 57,300 58,563 59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611 64,873 66,136 67,396 68,659	56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159 69,423 70,684 71,947	58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159 69,423 70,684 71,947 73,209	59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159 69,423 70,684 71,947 73,209	59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611 64,873 66,136 67,396 68,659 69,923 71,184 72,447 73,709 74,971
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	32,818 34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227	34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,796 49,227 50,489	MOS CERT SPEC CERT 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752	36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 53,014	37,104 38,366 39,628 40,890 42,153 43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200 48,463 49,727 50,989 52,252 53,514	40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277	41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800	43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200 48,463 49,727 50,989 52,252 53,514 54,777 56,038 57,300	50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896	51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896	53,514 54,777 56,038 57,300 58,563 59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611 64,873 66,136 67,396 68,659 69,923	56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159 69,423 70,684 71,947 73,209	58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159 69,423 70,684 71,947 73,209 74,471	59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 68,159 69,423 70,684 71,947 73,209 74,471 75,734	59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611 64,873 66,136 67,396 68,659 69,923 71,184 72,447 73,709 74,971 76,234
LEVEL STEP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	32,818 34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963	34,081 35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227	35,342 36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,9227 50,489	36,604 37,866 39,128 40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752	37,104 38,366 39,628 40,890 42,153 43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200 48,463 49,727 50,989 52,252	40,390 41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800	41,653 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800	ASSOCIATE DEGREE 42,915 44,177 45,440 46,700 47,963 49,227 50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324	43,415 44,677 45,940 47,200 48,463 49,727 50,989 52,252 53,514 54,777 56,038 57,300 58,563 59,824	50,489 51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636	51,752 53,014 54,277 55,538 56,800 58,063 59,063 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896	53,014 54,277 55,538 56,860 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159	53,514 54,777 56,038 57,300 58,563 59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611 64,873 66,136 67,396 68,659	56,800 58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159 69,423 70,684 71,947	58,063 59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159 69,423 70,684 71,947 73,209	59,324 60,587 61,849 63,111 64,373 65,636 66,896 68,159 69,423 70,684 71,947 73,209	59,824 61,087 62,349 63,611 64,873 66,136 67,396 68,659 69,923 71,184 72,447 73,709 74,971

NOTES:

g. FY2020: Effective 7/1/2019 increase wages by one and one-half percent (1 ½ %) across the board.

h. FY2020: Effective 6/30/2020 increase wages by one-half percent (½ %) across the board.

i. FY2020: Effective 6/30/2020 increase STEP 16 by three-quarter percent (% %).

APPENDIX B

EVALUATION

A. Purpose of Evaluation

The educational success of the Greater Lawrence Technical School rests in large measure on the constant examination of the total school program. A major facet of this analysis is the evaluation of its personnel; both teaching and non-teaching.

The basic purpose of evaluating the performance of the clerical unit personnel is as follows:

To assure, as much as possible, the maximum development of each employee in providing assistance to the general climate of the school.

To inspire the effectiveness of employees in their relationship with pupils, teachers, administrators, and parents.

To stimulate self-improvement.

To bring about a uniform basis upon which the performance of the employee may be judged.

B. Procedure

Evaluation is that procedure by which the quality of the performance of an employee is determined with respect to the criteria set forth in the enclosed form.

A formal evaluation will be considered periodically, and will require a written report by the immediate supervisor, which will be passed to the Superintendent. The success of the evaluation process depends upon the cooperation of each party and the evaluation process being objective and candid. If both parties see the evaluation as essentially an improvement process, the results will be of great value to Greater Lawrence Technical School. The evaluation tool is a separate attachment and available upon request.

APPENDIX C

JOB DESCRIPTIONS

The job descriptions negotiated between Greater Lawrence Technical School and the Clerical Unit are available upon request in the Human Resources Department.

APPENDIX D

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP

THE GREATER LAWRENCE REGIONAL TEACHERS FEDERATION
LOCAL 1707, AMERICAN FEDERATION OF TEACHERS (AFT), AFT MASSACHUSETTS, AFL-CIO
57 RIVER ROAD, ANDOVER, MA 01810

I hereby apply for membership in the Greater Lawrence Regional Teachers Federation, Local 1707, American Federation of Teachers (AFT), AFT Massachusetts, AFL-CIO, recognizing this organization as a constructive force in providing better educational opportunities for the Nation's children, and protecting the rights of which teachers are entitled in a democratic society.

Name of applicant		
, ,	(Print)	
Signature of applicant		Date
Address		
City	State	Zip Code
Home Phone	Home E-Mail	
Position	Program	
Effective/ I hereby ro pay period in equal installments. This amoun Teachers Federation, Local 1707, American Federation	nt shall be paid to the Treas deration of Teachers (AFT), AFT eration may not be deducti fy as a business expense. T	to deduct Union Dues from my earnings each urer of the Greater Lawrence Regional -Massachusetts, AFL-CIO. Union Dues paid to ble for federal income tax purposes; however, hese deductions may be terminated at any
Employee's Signature		Date

COPIES TO FEDERATION AND GLTS BUSINESS OFFICE

APPENDIX E

APPLICATION FOR AGENCY SERVICE FEE

APPLICATION FOR AGENCY SERVICE FEE

THE GREATER LAWRENCE REGIONAL TEACHERS FEDERATION
LOCAL 1707, AMERICAN FEDERATION OF TEACHERS (AFT), AFT MASSACHUSETTS, AFL-CIO
57 RIVER ROAD, ANDOVER, MA 01810

I do not wish to apply for membership in the Greater Lawrence Regional Teachers Federation, Local 1707, American Federation of Teachers (AFT), AFT Massachusetts, AFL-CIO, recognizing that I shall be required to pay, as a condition of employment, an Agency Service Fee (ASF).

Name or applicant		
	(Print)	
Signature of applicant		Date
Address		
City	State	Zip Code
Home Phone	Home E-Mail	
Position	Program	
Effective/ I hereby request and authorized you to deduct Agency Service Fee (ASF) from my earnings each pay period in equal installments. This amount shall be paid to the Treasurer of the Greater Lawrence Regional Teachers Federation, Local 1707, American Federation of Teachers (AFT), AFT-Massachusetts, AFL-CIO. ASF paid to the Greater Lawrence Regional Teachers Federation may not be deductible for federal income tax purposes; however, under limited circumstances, fees may qualify as a business expense. These deductions may be terminated at any time by me by written notice to both the Federation and the Committee, or upon termination of my employment.		
Employee's Signature	Da	te

COPIES TO FEDERATION AND GLTS BUSINESS OFFICE